Meeting of the DeKalb Township Board
Wednesday September 9, 2020 at 6:00 PM
2323 8. Fourth Street, DeKalb, Illinois 60115

Due to the Governor’s order restricting gatherings of people, and in an effort to minimize
the potential spread of COVID-19, the Township reserves the right fo restrict attendance to
the meeting. Should we be unable to safely accommodate social distancing guidelines, we
will have to adjourn until such time (and place) when it is possible.

L.

I1.

I1I.

Iv.

VI

VIL.

VIIL

IX.

XL

Call to Order — Rol] Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Town Hall (Public Comments)
Presentations

Reports
A. Supervisor’s Report
B. Clerk’s Report
C. Highway Commissioner’s Report
D. Assessor’s Report
E. Trustees’ Reports

Bill Paying
A. Approval of August audit report and September bills to pay
B. Receive, file, and approve Treasurer’s August budget report

Unfinished Business
A. Discussion and Possible Action to Appoint, Define Duties, Effective Date and Set
Compensation of Interim Administrator
New Business
A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2020
B. Discussion and Possible Action to Appoint Trustee

Old Business

Other Business
A. Next Meeting October 14, 2020 @ 6:00pm

Adjournment






8:42 AM
09/08/20
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

2020 JANUARY EXPENDITURES
As of August 31, 2020

i 2020 AUGUST EXPENDITURES d = —— . L
1 |
Date Num Name ] Memo t Amount
TOWN FUND | = | ] s
08/01/2020| 619 |CHAD C. MCNETT __ |2020 AUGUST o | 13857
| . 620 |CRAIG A SMITH — 2020 AUGUST 5,584.04
621 |GERALYNNE M KUNDE o 2020 AUGUST 293.56
| 622 |JENNIFERS. J. JOHNSON , 12020 AUGUST A B | 556869
| 623 |KEVIN D FLAVIN — 2020 AUGUST 136.57]
624 [LISARKING 2020 AUGUST ) ~ 136.57
[ 625 |NANCY TEBODA 2020 AUGUST —— _1] 126.57
08/01/2020| 626 |RICHARD J DYER = = 2020 AUGUST ) 4,879.80
627 |ANDREW C REININK . 07/16/20-07/31/20 1,452.01
628 |ERIKV HANSEN | 07/16!20 07/31/20 = | 1,079.20
629 | JODIE L PETERSON _07/113120-07/24120 — g | 45.04
- 08/15/2020 630 ANDREW C REININK 08/01/20-08/15/20 . I 1,452.01
631 |[ERIK V HANSEN 08/01/20-08/15/20 — | 1,079.20
} 632 | JODIE L PETERSON - 07/27/20-08/07/20 320.72,
08/03/2020| PAD |IMRF - i PENSION-S2658.58/A829.791/VACB80.84 2020 JULY = N 3,569.21
08/04/2020| PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-552920.21 /M682.94F2907.54.,ASSR-SS434.52/M101.61 2020 08012020 | 7,046.82
- | PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE TX- IL 501 TWN- 2020 08012020 1,279.80
08/14/2020| PAD /INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $-§850.74 /M11 IM11.87F349.54. ASSR-SS: 83434 51/M101.62 2020 08152020 1948.28
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE TX- IL 5 TX- IL 501 TWN- 2020 08152020 . | Teo09
| 2134 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. UTILITY- A # 3086-436769 ; :1#19903540 E— 56.32
2135|AFLAC hith-A#-52201; i# 622103—T S-136.07/A48.24 2 242020t july 184.31
2136 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-T-S2361.45/A1240. 77-2020  AUGUST | 3,602.22
2137 |void i . =T S R SR 0.00
2138 | THE STANDARD ~ |TWN HLTH INS. BENEFITS-EYE-T-S38.22/A25.48 2020 JULY-AUGUST 63.70
_08/12/2020| 2139 |CITY OF DEKALB-WATER DEPT. UTILITY A#300313897000-4/23[20—06/23/20 | 19068
2140 COMED UTIL.2439372006-674.29; 144308404536 79 711.08]
2141 |DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER CTY.F HOME- VOL. CONTRIB. 2020 JULY e 500.00
2142 |DYER, RICH HLTH- 2020 . 2020 AUGUST I ___675.00
| 2143 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS __|TELEPHONE-TWN-S-314. 11/A235.56 . ) 549.67
2144.00 CREATIVE, INC WEBSITE-1#1206-6/1/20-5/31/21 . i 4,230.00
e 2145 |REININK, ANDREW ASSR HLTH- 2020 ]uLY | 138.80
2146 |SMITH, CRAIG _ |HLTH- DEP. C. S. 2020 AUGUST ol 578.44
2147 VERIZON lel-s57. 16/a58.94 a#342151176.00003 |#9B59455665 o 116.10|
| — 2148 WIPFLI CPAs AND CONSL CONSULTANTS AUDIT--I#1_653040 C#115748 T 2,250.00
T [TOTAL TOWN EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 2020 49,161.07
| = - A B
GENERAL ASSISTANCE . g
| 08/01/2020] 188 |ERIKA D BROWN - = 07/13/20-07/24/20 = — 1,592.29
189 |KAREN S GUMINO - 07/13/20-07/24/20 ——— - - = 95471
08/01/2020| 4181 |LESA K EAMES 07/13/20-07/24/20 1,169.74
108/15/2020| 190 [ERIKA D BROWN [07127120.08107120 = | 160022
191 |KAREN S GUMINO 07/27/20-08/07/20 = == | 90254
08/15/2020| 4195 |LESA K EAMES ] 07/27!20 -08/07/20 1,130.95
08/03/2020| PAD [IMRF pensmm 468. 46VAC438 70 2020 JULY _1,907.16
08/04/2020| PAD INTERNAL REVENUE 'SERVICE = S$5645.49/\ 49/M150, 50.96/F406.00 F941 2020 08042020 — 1,202.45
08/04/2020| PAD [IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE WH | STATE W/H-IL501 2020 08012020 - 250.62
08/14/2020| pad |INTERNAL REVENUE SER SERVICE 386632 89/M148.0 02IF396 00 F941 2020 08152020 e 1.176.91
08/14/2020| pad IL DEPT OF REVENUE-ST ATE WH STATE_ wIIj_ILQOJ 2020 08152020 = — | 245.81]
L 4182 |17 GA01086 2020 AUGUST - 307.00
= 4183[20GA01931 == _ |2020 AUGUST 312,00
_ |4184 12GA00003 _|2020 AUGUST —— — 312.00
4185 |VOID — _— — - | 000
4186 |17GA01024 2020 AUGUST = —— 312.00]
4187 [19GA01843 _ |2020 AUGUST = _ ~312.00
o 14188 [15GA00548 2020 AUGUST _U 312.00]
'_08/0312020 4189 INCFERS GROUPLIFE INSUR ANCE HLTH-16.00-EB 0705082020 — 16.00
08/04/2020| 4190 AFLAC = HLTH-I# 622103-A#606512 2020 JULY = = L 126.92
4191 |BLUE 'CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2020 AUGUST | 34z
4192 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP = DTO0004 =, - 43.64
4193 [THE STANDARD === |HLTH- 2020 JULY - AUGUST el | 3822
08/12/2020| 4194 RICOH USA, INC EQUIP MAINT. SUPPLIES GA-c#3571042 1#50601 850547 - 63.94
08/27/2020 4196 20GA02017 — 5 2020 AUGUST 320.26
4197 [20GA02022 = 12020 AUGUST 266.45
| |TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE EXPENDITURES FOR AUGUST 2020 18,205.55
] |

Page 1 of 2






















































TN ~T/ <11«

MINUTES, TOWNSHIP BOARD
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
August 12", 2020

Due to the Governor’s order restricting gatherings of 10 or more people, and in an
effort to restrict the spread of COVID 19, the Township reserves the right to restrict
attendance to the meeting. The Township encouraged anyone who wished to attend the Town
Board meeting to do so. Should we be unable to safely accommodate social distancing
guidelines, the Township Board reserves the right to adjourn until such time (and place) when
social distancing is possible.

The meeting was called to order at 6:08p by Supervisor Johnson at the Township offices located at
2323 S. Fourth Street in DeKalb, Illinois. Roll was taken, those present were: Supervisor Johnson,
Highway Commissioner Smith, Assessor Dyer, Trustees Flavin, King, McNett and Teboda.

The Pledge of Allegiance said by all in attendance.

Supervisor Johnson recused herself from the meeting, due to her pending resignation and joined the
gallery.

Trustee Flavin made a motion to nominate Trustee Teboda to chair the meeting and was seconded by
Trustee King. A roll call vote was taken: Trustee McNett, Aye; Trustee King, Aye; Trustee Flavin,
Aye and Trustee Teboda, Aye. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Trustee McNett to approve the meeting agenda and to move Section VIII A-B
ahead of Section VII on the meeting agenda and was seconded by Trustee Flavin. Motion passed as

amended.

Members of the Public Present: Jim Luebke, Mark Charvat, Bessie Chronopoulos, Jodie Peterson,
Erika Brown, Karen Gumino, David Jacobson and Lesa Eames.

Town Hall Public Comments: Mark Charvat spoke on the condition of the Township’s web page
and missing information. Clerk Kunde read an email to the board from Bessie Chronopoulos {copy
attached).

Reports:

Clerk Kunde: Nothing

Road Commissioner Smith: Thank you to Jennifer Johnson for her years of service to the
Township. Annie Glidden will be paved this week and costs are coming in under estimates.
The Annual Town Meeting is next Tuesday night with the Agenda having been posted for the



NeKalh

required 30 days. There is a land purchase item on the Agenda and Commissioner Smith
hopes the public attends.

Assessor Dyer: His department is working on final changes before August 31%, 2020. The
tax lists should be published by September 28", 2020 or before. They are having mobile
home issues, real property vs. personal property. Thank you to Jennifer Johnson for her
service and we wish you well.

Trustee King: Thank you to Jennifer Johnson you will be leaving a gigantic gap in DeKalb
Township. There have been 1028 NIU students who are currently going through orientation,
which Ms. King is a part of. Everyone is just trying to deal with the new world we are living
and working in.

Trustee Flavin: Thank you Jennifer for your years of service. The manager should be
someone from the Township. As a board we need to be more open.

Trustee McNett: Thank you Jennifer Johnson for your service. Mistakes on the website are
not intentional. An outside company developed the website and COVID-19 sort of put
matters on hold.

Trustee Teboda: Thank you to Jennifer Johnson, you will be missed. The website is under
construction. Ms, Teboda’s goal, as Trustee, is to make the transition with the new
Supervisor as seamless as possible; they are all doing the best they can.

A motion was made by Trustee Flavin to move Agenda item VI A to the end of New Business and
was seconded by Trustee King. Motion passed

Bill Paying:

A motion to approve and file the May Treasurer’s budgetary report was made by Trustee McNett and
seconded by Trustee Teboda. A roll call vote was taken: Supervisor Johnson: Aye; Trustee King:
Aye; Trustee Flavin: Aye; Trustee McNett: Aye; and Trustee Teboda: Aye. Motion passed.

Unfinished Business: No action was taken for Section VI, item A. A motion was made by Trustee
Teboda to postpone the discussion, action, possible appointment of an Administrator, define dutics
and set compensation for an Interim Administrator to the next Town Board meeting, not at Annual
Town meeting and was seconded by Trustee King. Motion passed.

New Business:

Agenda items:

Section VIII, A. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of July 8", 2020. A motion was
made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Trustee King. Motion passed.



C2oKalb

Section VI, B. Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes of August 5%, 2020. A motion was
made by Trustee Flavin to approve the Special Meeting Minutes of August 5', 2020 and

seconded by Trustee McNett. Motion passed.

Section VIII, C. Acceptance of the resignation from Supervisor Jennifer Johnson. The
resignation letter was read into the record by Clerk Kunde (a copy is attached). A motion was
made by Trustee McNett to accept Ms. Johnson’s resignation and was seconded by Trustee
Flavin. Motion passed.

Per Trustee Teboda, we do need to fili the Supervisor position. The General Assistance team
has really stepped up, you are appreciated. The Salvation Army and Community Gardens
projects, that Supervisor Johnson has been developing, are still on going and could not be
brought to completion due to COVID-19. Trustee Teboda stated that she is offering to fill the
remainder of the Supervisor’s term if approved for statutory duties only and come to terms
with what an Administrator would do.

Section VIII, D. A motion was made by Trustee Kevin Flavin for Trustee Nancy Teboda to
assume the role of DeKaib Township Supervisor and assume all of the statutory duties of a
Township Supervisor. Second was provided by Trustee Lisa King. A roll call vote was taken
Trustee McNett; Trustee King: Aye; Trustee Flavin: Aye; Aye and Trustee Teboda: Avye.
Motion passed.

Supervisor Teboda declared a vacancy in the office of Township Trustee, with the consensus
of the board deciding to vote on an appointee at a future Township Board meeting.

Section VI, A. A motion to approve the July Audit Report and August bills to pay was made
by Trustee Flavin and seconded by Trustee McNett. A roli call vote was taken: Supervisor
Teboda: Aye; Trustee King: Aye; Trustee Flavin: Aye; Trustee McNett: Aye and Trustee
Teboda: Aye. Motion passed.

Next Regular Meeting: Will be on September 9, 2020 at 6:00pm at the Township offices. The
Annual Town Meeting will be on Tuesday, August 18", 2020 at 7:00pm.

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Trustee Flavin. Motion
passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:51pm.

Respectfully submitted
Geralynne Kunde, DeKalb Township Clerk

Geralynne M. Kunde, Town Clerk Nancy Teboda, Town Supervisor

Additionally, the oath of office was given to Supervisor Teboda after the meeting ended. (Copy
attached).



—==TOWNSHI Pr———o

ESTABLISHED t850

SPEAKER REQUEST FORM

DATE OF MEETING:

Speaker request forms must be presented before the start of the meeling.

Visual aids may not be used by the Speaker during the meeting. However, the Speaker
may submit written material when submitting the Speaker Request Form.

You will be called at the appropriate time fo speak. Please state your name prior to your
comments.

e Please limit your remarks fo three (3) minufes A/(
NAME {please print). 7(\(\1“& C ("\';p( Q/(/

—

ADDRESS ({optional).

EMAIL ADDRESS {optional).

PHONE NO. {optional) .

[ WISH TO BE HEARD ON THE FOLLOWING:

AN/NYRIISTE

1]




Jennifer Johnson

Y . I
From: bessie <bessie5@frontier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10.05 AM
To: Nancy Teboda; Lisa King; Chad McNett; Kevin Flavin; Clerk; Rich Dyer; Jennifer Johnson;
Craig Srnith
Subject: meeting

Township officials,

| look forward to attending the meeting on Wednesday. The last meeting was most informative and allowed for
excellent discussion and participation. The hope is that this interaction among the Township officials and the public wil!
result in good decisions being made. ‘

As mentioned before, it concerns me that there is a possibility that an administrator might be hired once the Supervisor
has resigned. The Trustees should concentrate on following the procedures which call for choosing a person to fulfili the
remaining term...there are a few opticns. Consideration of an administrator might end up changing the structure of
how the Township operates...my fear is that this action might evolve into a permanent administrator who is hired thus
coming in conflict with the elected Supervisor position.

The beauty of Township government is that the people in charge are ELECTED and directly answerable to the
people.....that is a good thing. There are those who feel Township government should be absorbed by municipalities or
counties as an economic measure.....certainly a case could be made for that. Yet, in rural communities Township works
differently than in a more densely populated area where there is a different delivery of services and where the roads are
all the same.

Also it would be awkward to hire Jennifer Johnson to fili the vacated position since she will no longer be a
resident. Certainly some of the Township employees who are NOT elected might have more fiexibility, but those
positions which are basically ELECTED should be filled from people who live in the Township.

I'm sure there are people available who could fill the pasition...perhaps someone from within the organization who
currently works in the Township offices and resides in the Township could do the job and then be able to return to their
original paosition. Filling from within might be the easiest option as it would allow for a more seamless transition. Of
course the other option is to advertise the position and if that does not produce anyone, it is my understanding that the
public wiil be asked to be part of a process that will place someone's name for consideration.

Perhaps while the process moves forward there might be a need to assign someone to monitor the daily operations. It
was suggested that the senior Trustee do this....it makes sense. Another choice might be to select a current worker for a
short term......of course there would be a monetary compensation in either case.

I'm glad to see that the website is being updated....| realize it is difficuit, but some basic information was missing during
construction and that made it difficult to obtain basic information. Karen has been wonderful in providing information
and clarification. The names and emails are listed below....it is important to have that info available.

Finally, I am concerned about the TIF Audit. I am concerned about how much discussion has
occurred at the Township about this important topic. The City of DeKalb has obviously made some
significant errors with TIF monies that have impacted other entities. Somehow there must be a way

1






August 12, 2020
Dear DeKalb Township Board of Trustees,

This letter serves as my official resignation from the office of DeKalb Township Supervisor,
effective immediately due to relocation outside of the boundaries of the township.

Serving the residents of DeKalb Township with you has been the great privilege of my life,
along with having the opportunity to work with the General Assistance staff and the entire
DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road District. Since we took our oaths of office, each
of you has remained enthusiastic and committed o serving our residents, and I thank you for
your service. It has been a true pleasure.

I wish DeKalb Township and the people charged with its care the best, and again thank the
residents for allowing me to serve as your Supetvisor.

Sincerely,
- -

Jennifer Jeep Johnson



Oath of Office

State of Illinois )
DEKALB Township ) ss.
DEKALB County )

I Mm’\ C\;] /re/bo A&u do solemnly swear (affirm) that I will support the

Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Illinois, and that I will

faithfully discharge the duties of the office of SUPERVISOR to the best of my ability.

PP

(Elected or Appointed official)

Signed and sworn (affirmed) before me on:

A%m >

{Township ¢lerk or other authorized person)






